

From: Benjamin Soanes

To: Web Filer

Date: June 25, 2026

Subject: 1282-EX-ST-2026 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

Sine Advanced Engineering respectfully responds to Correspondence Reference No. 103217 for File Number 1282-EX-ST-2026. The applicant does not require operation within the AFTRCC-coordinated S-band flight test frequency range of 2360–2395 MHz. Sine Advanced Engineering respectfully requests that the Sine.video Beam frequency request be amended to exclude 2360–2395 MHz. Revised requested Beam operating ranges: 2150.00000000–2360.00000000 MHz 2395.00000000–2650.00000000 MHz Sine Advanced Engineering will configure the Sine.video Beam system in our firmware to block operation within 2360–2395 MHz and will not transmit within that range unless separate AFTRCC coordination is obtained and uploaded to the application record. The system will be used for UAS digital video transmission/reception during EXTIC demonstration operations at Playas, NM, under the other parameters provided in the STA application.